From: Jim McEwan

Sent: 18 March 2008 10:07

To: Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Dennis Murray; Duncan
Fraser - CEC; Fitchie, Andrew; Colin McLauchlan; Alastair Richards - TEL; Geoff Gilbert;
Matthew Crosse

Cc: Willie Gallagher; Stewart McGarrity; Damian Sharp

Subject: Contract close out

Further to this morning’s management meeting Willie has reconsidered the position on managing the process towards
contract close-out and has asked that | advise you that he has asked that | pick up that role on the basis that it will,
on reflection, be better to have a member of the ‘deal’ team of the last few weeks responsible for same. In addition |
will continue to manage the SDS novation process.

Jim
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